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1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Tue, Dec 3, 2024 at 3:19 PM
To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon Miranda,

Please find DRMS's review of the 2024 October DMRs for Peabody Sage Creek Mine. The Division has no concerns.
Thank you for the timely submission of the reports.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il

|+ image.png

P 303.866.3567|

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

@ Review_DMR_2024_Oct_SgCk.pdf
267K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cd6b44d915&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r3172863227734579658%7Cmsg-a:r-88077111758216289...

m


tel:303.866.3567
tel:303.832.8106
mailto:daniel.hernandez@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/
http://mining.state.co.us/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cd6b44d915&view=att&th=1938e9b86128ae21&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_m490q8b30&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cd6b44d915&view=att&th=1938e9b86128ae21&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_m490q8b30&safe=1&zw

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Peabody Sage Creek Mining, LLC
Ms. Miranda Kawcak

29515 Routt County Road No. 27
Oak Creek, CO 80467

3 December 2024

Re: Peabody Sage Creek Mine (Permit No. C2009-087)
Review of DMR’s 2024 October

Dear Ms. Miranda Kawcak:

The Division has received and reviewed the October 2024 monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports
(DMRs) for the Peabody Sage Creek Mine. The DMRs were received electronically by the Division on 3
December 2024. Thank you for your timely submittal of this information. Peabody Sage Creek Mine
submits DMRs to the Division, in accordance with Rule 4.05.13(2)(a)(iii).

Peabody Sage Creek Mine reported the following outfalls discharged in September.
Pond 2 NPDES 002

Pond 3 NPDES 003

Pond 4 NPDES 004

Spoil Springs 006

Storwmater 007

O O O O O

Spoil Spring 005 was not discharging at the time of inspection in October. Peabody Sage Creek reported
that none of the outfalls required conditional monitoring this period.

The Division does not have any questions, concerns, or further comments at this time. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist 11
Robin.reilley@state.co.us
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